
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 8b

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: February 22, 2023
SUBJECT: CCSD Strategic Plan Goal Area D

On Wednesday, September 21, 2022 the CCSD Board approved the 4 goal areas outlined below for CCSD’s 3-
year strategic plan.  

Provide more responsive and focused staff collaboration & relationship 
building 
Broaden student educational opportunities to better meet their needs 

Educate the whole child

Explore and implement creative solutions to increase staff retention

During recent CCSD Strategic Plan Committee meetings and CCSD Board Retention Committee meetings it 
has been recommended that Goal D be updated to read Explore and implement creative solutions to increase 
staff retention and recruitment.  

Included with this agenda item is an email from CCSD Board Vice President making this request.

Suggested Motion: Move to modify Goal Area D to read Explore and implement creative solutions to increase 
staff retention and recruitment.  .  


